

# Julian Fernando Florez Guzman

Email: [forezjuli08@hotmail.com](mailto:forezjuli08@hotmail.com) | Phone: +57 3219353032 | +57 3118575844

[LinkedIn](#) | [Portfolio](#) | [GitHub](#)

Colombia, Bogotá D.C. (interested in remote/hybrid job)

## Summary

Bilingual engineer and fullstack developer with relevant experience building mobile applications using ecommerce solutions such as VTEX and cross-platform mobile framework (React Native). I have contributed with mobile apps development for multiple clients in my agency all over Latin America maximizing conversion rates for these companies. I have experience with the frontend stack (HTML - CSS - JavaScript - React JS - Typescript) and VTEX for ecommerce. Beyond that, I have knowledge in backend with Golang, SQL (MySQL), Docker and AWS having built Fullstack applications and deployed them using Docker and AWS as well as the use of unit and integration testing using the Golang standard library and Jest for JavaScript.

## Technical Skills

HTML	Golang	React Native
CSS	SQL (MySQL)	TypeScript
JavaScript	Docker	Unit Testing
React	Git / Github	Integration Testing

## Experience

**May 2024 – Present | Active Process SAS | [Live site](#)**

*Frontend developer*

- Multi-step form development for property renting contracts.
- Use of native web technologies such as HTML, CSS and JavaScript.
- REST API consumption.
- Delivering complete user stories, bug fixes.
- Project tracking using Scrum & code version using Git/Github.

**Abr 2024 – Jun 2024 | Devjobs App | [Live site](#)**

- Development of a full stack application for job postings.
- Developed with HTML, CSS, and JS for the frontend as well as Golang and MySQL for the backend.
- Use of the standard Go library for handling routes and handlers, as well as serving static files from the server.
- Use of Docker and AWS to containerize and deploy the application to the cloud.
- Version control using Git-Github.

**Oct 2022 – Ago 2023 | GRUPO AKAES SAS (ITGLOBERS)**

*Frontend developer trainee*

- Mobile apps development for employer clients in the eCommerce field.
- Using technologies like React Native, TypeScript, VTEX, state managers.
- Creation of custom components for meeting client needs.
- Project tracking using Scrum & code version using Git/Github.

## Education

**2014 – 2019 Aeronautical Engineering**

Fundación universitaria los libertadores

## Certifications

2023	<b>Go: The Complete Developer's Guide (Golang)</b> - Udemy
2023	<b>Backend con Node.js: API REST con Express.js</b> - Platzi
2023	<b>TypeScript: Tipos Avanzados y Funciones</b> - Platzi
2023	<b>EF SET English Test</b> - EF SET
2021 – 2022	<b>Desarrollo web: javascript</b> - Udemy
2021	<b>Responsive Web Design</b> - freeCodeCamp

## Languages

**English:** Upper-intermediate (B2)